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The eighteenth session of this Faculty will commence on Tuesday, 
the second day of October, 1888, and will be continued regularly 
until the end of March, the usual Christmas vacation intervening.
• Having every facility for imparting a thorough practical medical 
education, this Faculty possesses equal advantages with any other 
school of medicine in Canada, and in respect of Obstetrics its advai - 
tages are in many respects superior.

The General Hospital and Dispensants afford every opportunity 
to students of this College to receive clinical instruction in medicine 
and surgery. At the Western Hospital special advantages are afforded 
for the practical study of Obstetrics and Gynecology.

The.College building contains three large lecture rooms, several 
smaller lecture rooms for Practical Chemistry, Histology, etc., and a 
large, airy, well-lighted dissecting-room at the top of the building, 
isolated from the rest of the class-rooms. Under the new Anatomy 
Act of the Province of Quebec, ample material for dissection is pro­
vided at a moderate rate.

The Histological Laboratory has during the past year been sup­
plied with a numtSfr^pf new Microscopes, and also a complete outfit 
of Bacteriological apparatus. v

This Faculty is recognized by the Royal College of Surgeons, Eng­
land, and the Royal College of Physicians, London. Class tickets for 
the various courses are accepted by these Colleges as qualifying can­
didates for examination. The Royal College of Physicians of Edin­
burgh, the Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh, and the Faculty 
of Physicians and Surgeons of Glasgow also accept the class tickets 
of Bishop’s College and the Diploma of this University exempts its 
owner from being ^ajnined
and Matriculation. -3uch candidates are therefore only required to

on the subjects of the Primary branches
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